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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	September 19, 2025
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending September 23, 2025

This warrant list represents three check runs and two EFT runs.
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Warrant Numbers: 990558-990789 8,414,993.73 $      

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 7383-7399 2,105,486.20 $      

Total Disbursements: 10,520,479.93 $ 

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 1,902,620.62 $    

Fund 1300 1,047,837.00 $    

Fund 3611 18,879.00 $         

Fund 3724 788,769.92 $       

Fund 3904 1,515,303.10 $    

Fund 3905 43,397.09 $         

Fund 3936 124,703.32 $       

Fund 3937 3,854,589.01 $    

Fund 4100 98,961.17 $         

Fund 4210 109,606.72 $       

Fund 7111 225,471.40 $       

Fund 7120 78,191.67 $         

Fund 7130 27,399.54 $         

Fund 7921 567,830.81 $       

Fund 7922 36,775.94 $         

Fund 7923 31,172.21 $         

Fund 8915 42,603.78 $         

Fund 9210 6,367.63 $           
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O John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O' Lakes Boulevard - Land O'Lakes, Florida 34638

, Pasco County Schools
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